Statutes and bye-laws of the International Mineralogical Association

Objekttyp: AssociationNews

Zeitschrift: Schweizerische mineralogische und petrographische Mitteilungen

= Bulletin suisse de minéralogie et pétrographie

Band (Jahr): 38 (1958)

Heft 1

PDF erstellt am: **25.09.2024**

Nutzungsbedingungen

Die ETH-Bibliothek ist Anbieterin der digitalisierten Zeitschriften. Sie besitzt keine Urheberrechte an den Inhalten der Zeitschriften. Die Rechte liegen in der Regel bei den Herausgebern. Die auf der Plattform e-periodica veröffentlichten Dokumente stehen für nicht-kommerzielle Zwecke in Lehre und Forschung sowie für die private Nutzung frei zur Verfügung. Einzelne Dateien oder Ausdrucke aus diesem Angebot können zusammen mit diesen Nutzungsbedingungen und den korrekten Herkunftsbezeichnungen weitergegeben werden.

Das Veröffentlichen von Bildern in Print- und Online-Publikationen ist nur mit vorheriger Genehmigung der Rechteinhaber erlaubt. Die systematische Speicherung von Teilen des elektronischen Angebots auf anderen Servern bedarf ebenfalls des schriftlichen Einverständnisses der Rechteinhaber.

Haftungsausschluss

Alle Angaben erfolgen ohne Gewähr für Vollständigkeit oder Richtigkeit. Es wird keine Haftung übernommen für Schäden durch die Verwendung von Informationen aus diesem Online-Angebot oder durch das Fehlen von Informationen. Dies gilt auch für Inhalte Dritter, die über dieses Angebot zugänglich sind.

Ein Dienst der *ETH-Bibliothek* ETH Zürich, Rämistrasse 101, 8092 Zürich, Schweiz, www.library.ethz.ch

Statutes and Bye-laws of the

INTERNATIONAL MINERALOGICAL ASSOCIATION

1. Name

The name of the organization shall be "The International Mineralogical Association".

2. Object

The object of the Association shall be to further international co-operation in mineralogical science.

3. Members

The members of the Association shall be Mineralogical Societies (or other equally representative bodies of mineralogists) of national standing; only one such society or body from any one country may join. In what follows the words "member society" shall be deemed to include such a representative body. Applications for membership should be submitted to the Executive Committee which has power of decision.

4. Representation

Each member society shall have the right to be represented by one delegate with power to vote. In addition, alternates up to a maximum of four representing each member society may be present at business meetings, but these shall not have power to vote.

5. Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall consist of nine members. The officers of the Association shall be the President, the First and Second Vice-President, the Secretary, the Treasurer, three Councillors, and the retiring President.

6. Election of Executive Committee

The Executive Committee shall be elected by ballot. Nominations for the offices of the new Executive Committee shall be made by the acting Executive

Committee. Delegates shall be entitled to make additional nominations for these offices, provided that at least three delegates nominate the same person for a particular office. No delegate shall nominate more than one person for a particular office. The secretary of the Association shall circulate all nominations to the delegates at least ten weeks before the date of election. Each delegate shall have one vote for each office to be filled.

7. Term of Office of the Executive Committee

The officers of the Executive Committee shall hold office for four years (except those first elected).

8. Finance

The Executive Committee shall be responsible to the Association at its business meetings for the conduct of financial affairs. Each member society shall pay annually to the Association the following dues, these being based on its resident personal membership for the preceding year:

- (a) Resident personal membership up to and including 150: 2 units.
- (b) For each additional hundred or part thereof: 1 unit.

The value of the unit will be decided at each business meeting.

9. Powers of the Executive Committee

- (a) The Executive Committee shall be charged with the conduct of such business as may be delegated to it by the business meeting of the Association and shall have authority to act for the Association between business meetings of delegates.
- (b) At meetings of the Executive Committee the quorum shall consist of five, of whom two at least shall be the president and/or a vice-president and the secretary.

10. Commissions

- (a) The Association shall have as many commissions to carry on its work as shall be decided by business meetings of delegates.
- (b) The chairman, secretary, and the members of each commission shall be nominated and elected at a business meeting of delegates. Further members may be co-opted and vacancies may be filled by the commissions themselves.
- (c) The Commissions shall be responsible to the business meeting of delegates, but shall in general have freedom to draw up their own rules of procedure, their method of work, and dates of their meetings.
- (d) The chairman of each Commission shall report on its activities to the business meeting of delegates. These reports shall be sent to the secretary of the Association at least fourteen weeks before the date of the business meeting of delegates. The secretary of the Association shall send these reports to the delegates at least ten weeks before the business meeting of delegates.

11. Fusiness Meetings

(a) A business meeting of delegates shall be held as often as deemed necessary by the Executive Committee, but at least once every four years.

(b) A business meeting shall be called by the Executive Committee on the written request of one quarter of the delegates, as soon as possible, but in any case within one year.

(c) A quorum shall consist of one-third of the delegates.

12. Appointment of Auditors

The business meeting of delegates shall appoint auditors to audit the accounts and scrutinize the ballot votes.

13. Amendments

The statutes and bye-laws can only be amended at business meetings. Notice of the proposed amendments shall be given to the delegates at least ten weeks before the date of business meetings. A two-thirds majority of the delegates present at the business meeting shall be required in order to effect any such change. Proposed amendments to the statutes and bye-laws should be submitted to the Executive Committee at least fifteen weeks before the business meeting.